Design Standards Letter

Letter Number: G-2023-02

Letter Date: 01/18/2023

Effective Date: 04/01/2023
Section/Plan No.: General Provisions

Subject: Revisions to General Provisions

TO: All Central and District Offices
FROM: Sarah Kleinschmit

SUBJECT: Engineering Policy
Standard Specifications Letter No. 2, 2023
Revisions to General Provisions

Revisions to the 2022 General Provisions, effective April 1, 2023 are now available on
MoDOT’s website.

Questions regarding the revisions to General Provisions should be directed to Jen Haller, Central
Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-526-2918 or myself at 573-751-7412.

REVISIONS:

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (DBE) PROGRAM
REQUIREMENTS Update Section 13.0 Verification of DBE Participation. Remove “at
project completion” from the section title. Add section 13.1 Monthly DBE Reporting as
new section. Renumber subsequent sections to accommodate addition.

FLAGGING PROCEDURE FOR TWO-LANE ROADWAYS (3-2-1 CONE

PROCEDURE) Add as new section, moved from non-standard JSP to General
Provision.
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